Accredited Labs in Food Field 
The laboratories listed in the table have been recognized by Food and Drug Administration, Ministry of Health and Welfare, Taiwan, R.O.C. for the specific testing items based on the criteria of ISO/IEC 17025, but the sampling activity was not included. According to ISO/IEC 17025, the testing laboratories demonstrate that they operate a management system, are technically competent, and are able to generate technically valid results of the accreditation items.

It is recommended to verify the laboratory’s current accreditation status via TFDA website at: http://www.fda.gov.tw/TC/siteContent.aspx?sid=113  
Date：2014.08.07
	Accreditation Number
	Laboratory Name
	Laboratory
Address, Phone, and Website
	Originally Accredited
	Accreditation Items
	Effective Period

	001
	Non-profit Private Entity Food Industry Research and Development Institute
- Analysis Research and Service Center
	No.331 Shi-Ping Road,Hsinchu City 30062,Taiwan,R.O.C.    
886-35-223191

http://www.firdi.org.tw
	2005.05.24
	Moisture, Ash, Crude Fat, Milk Fat, Crude Protein, Crude Fiber, pH, Synthecic Food Dyes, Foreign Matter, Caffeine, Acidity, Acid Value, Saponification Value, Peroxide Value, Vitamine A, Vitamine B1, Vitamine B2, Vitamine B12, Vitamine E, Folic acid, Hydrogen Peroxide, Preservatives, Iodine Value, Bacillus cereus, Vibrio parahaemolyticus, Pseudomonas aeruginosa, Listeria monocytogenes
	2010.06.11~

2013.06.10

	002
	SGS Taiwan Ltd.
(Food Laboratory-

Taipei)
	No.125, Wu Kung Road, New Taipei Industrial Park, Wu Ku District, New Taipei City 24886 , Taiwan (R.O.C.)
(02) 22993939

http://www.tw.sgs.com/zh_tw/food_safety_tw.htm
	2005.05.24
	Moisture, Ash, Crude Fat, Aflatoxins, Aerobic Plate Count, Coliforms, Escherichia coli, Hydrogen Peroxide, Heavy Metals as Pb, Formaldehyde, Multiresidue Analysis of β-Agonists, Methyl mercury, Sodium borate(Borax), Phthalate Plasticizers, Flavoring Agents (Acesulfame Potassium, Saccharin, Dulcin, Cyclamate), Sulfur Dioxide (Bleaching Agents), Preservative, 3-Monochloro-1,2-propanediol, Patulin, Ochratoxin A, Citrinin, Melamine & Cyanuric Acid, Sulfur Dioxide, Method of Test for Pesticide Residues in Foods-Multi-Residue Analysis (4), Method of Test for Pesticide Residues in Foods-Method of Pesticide in Foods-Test of Dithiocarbamates-Fungicides (2), Nitrofuran Metabolites, Chloramphenicol、Thiamphenicol and Florfenicol, Malachite green and its metabolite, Veterinary Drug Residues in Foods-Method for Multiresidue Analysis (2), Multiresidue Analysis of Antiprotozoal, Antioxidants, Carbadox and its Metabolites, caffeine, Propionic acid、Nitrite、Tetracyclines、Staphylococcus aureus、Mold and Yeast、Bacillus cereus、Salmonella、Inorganic Arsenic
	2011.08.23~
2014.08.22

	003
	Intertek Testing Services Taiwan Ltd.

(Chemicals and Microbiology Division)
	8F, No. 423, Ruiguang Rd., Neihu District 11492, Taipei City, Taiwan (R.O.C)

(02)66022888-201
http://www.intertek-twn.com/
	2005.05.24
	Crude Protein, Moisture, Ash, Crude Fat, Heavy Metal (Pb, Cd, Cu, As, Sn, Sb), Minerals (Ca, Cu, Fe, Mg, Mn, P, K, Na, Zn), Heavy Metal (as Pb), Preservatives (Acids and Esters), Melamine and Cyanuric acid, Sulfur Dioxide in Disposable Chopsticks, Sulfur Dioxide (Bleaching Agents), Sugar (Lactose, Fructose, Sucrose, Maltose, Glucose), Total Sugar, Reducing Sugar, Vitamin A, Vitamin C, Artificial sweeteners (Acesulfame Potassium, Saccharin, Dulcin, Cyclamate), Pesticide Residues—DOH Regulation Multi-Residue Analysis (4), Pesticide Residues in Foods-Test of Dithiocarbamates, a Fungicide (2), Aflatoxins, Patulin, Ochratoxin A, Citrinin, Formaldehyde, Hydrogen Peroxide, Hydrogen Peroxide in Disposable Chopsticks, Food Dyes, Levulinic acid, Boric acid and its salts, Methyl Mercury, Heavy Metal (As, Pb, Cu, Hg) in Edible Fats and Oils, Heavy Metals in Aquatic Animal (Pb, Cd), Heavy Metals (as As), Heavy Metals (as As2O3), Heavy Metal (Cu, Zn, Pb, Cd, As, Hg) in Bottled and Packaged Drinking Water, Antioxidants, Nonylphenol and Nonylphenol Polyethoxylates in Food Use Detergent, Bromate, Phthalates (BBP、DBP、DEHP、DNOP、DINP、DIDP), Propanoic acid, Multiresidue Analysis of β-agonists, Malachite green and its metabolite, Nitrofuran Metabolites, (Chloramphenicol、Thaimphenicol、Florfenicol), Veterinary Drug Residues in Foods-Method for Multiresidue Analysis (2). 

Aerobic Plate Counts, Coliforms, Staphylococcus aureus, Escherichia coli, Salmonella, Bacillus cereus, Enteropathogenic Escherichia coli, Vibrio parahaemolyticus, Yeast and mold, Listeria monocytogenes、Listeria monocytogenes (Dairy Food), Escherichia coli O157:H7, Enterobacter sakazaki, Shigella, Pseudomonas aeruginosa、Fecal Streptococci in bottled and packaged drinking water.
Material Test for Food Utensils, Containers and Packages [Heavy metals (Pb, Cd), Heat resistance, Material analysis, Fluorescent brightening agents, Heavy Metals (Ba), Dibutyltin, Vinyl chloride, Tricresyl phosphate, (Styrene, Toluene, Ethylbenzene, Isopropylbenzene, n-Propylbenzene), Polyvinylidene dichloride, 2-mercaptoimidazoline, Phenol, Bisphenol A, p-Tert-butylphenol, Diphenyl Carbonate].
Migration Test for Food Utensils, Containers and Packages [Heavy Metals (Pb, Cd), Bisphenol A, Heavy Metals (as Pb), Heavy Metals (As), Heavy Metals (as As2O3, Pb, Cd), Heavy Metals (Zn), Heavy Metals (Pb, Cd) in Glass, Porcelain and Enameled Utensils or Containers, Phthalates (DBP、DEHP), Consumption of KMnO4, Evaporation residue, Formaldehyde, Chloroform soluble, Coloring agents, Methyl methacrylate, Epichlorohydrin, Vinyl chloride,ε-caprolactam, Polylactide, Phenol, Heavy metals (Sb, Ge)].
	2013.11.26~

2016.11.25

	004
	Liu-Kung Agriculture Foundation, Taipei

(Agriculture Chemical Analysis Center)
	4th Fl, 50, Minquan Road, Xindian District

New Taipei City, Taiwan R.O.C. 
(02) 29158703
http://www.liukung.org.tw/index7t.asp
	2005.05.24
	Method of Test for Pesticide Residues in Foods-Test of Dithiocarbamates, a Fungicide (2), Multi-residue Analysis (4).

Draft Method of Test for Mycotoxin in Foods-Test of Aflatoxin
	2013.12.27~

2016.12.26

	005
	Super Laboratory
(Testing Center)
	No.21, Wugong 5th Rd., Xinzhuang Dist., New Taipei City 24890, Taiwan (R.O.C.) 

(02) 22981887
http://www.superlab.com.tw/
	2005.07.19
	Aerobic Plate Counts, Coliforms, Staphy1ococcus aureus, Escherichia coli O157:H7, Listeria monocytogenes (Dairy Food), Vibrio parahaemolyticus, Bacillus cereus, Lactic Acid Bacteria, Pseudomonas aeruginosa, Fecal streptococci, Moisture, Ash, Crude Fat, Crude Protein, Mineral (Sodium) , Preservatives (Benzoic Acid, Sorbic Acid, Dehydroacetic Acid) , Saturated Fats and Trans Fats, Melamine and Cyanuric acid, Escherichia coli, Salmonella, Yeast and mold, Antibiotic Substances, Listeria monocytogenes, Campylobacter spp. , Yersinia enterocolitica, Enterobacter sakazaki, Vibrio cholerae, Shigella, Clostridium perfringens, Aeromonas spp. and Enteropathogenic Escherichia coli. Volatile Basic Nitrogen, Hydrogen peroxide, Method of Test for Plant-Derived Ingredients in Foods (Green Onion Ingredient, Onion Ingredient, Garlic Ingredient, Chinese Leek Ingredient and  Chinese Onion Ingredient), Preservatives (Salicylic acid, p-Hydroxybenzoate , methyl p-Hydroxybenzoate, ethyl p-Hydroxybenzoate, isopropyl p-Hydroxybenzoate, propyl p-Hydroxybenzoate, secbutyl p-Hydroxybenzoate, isobutyl p-Hydroxybenzoate and butyl p-Hydroxybenzoate), Catechin, Phthalates (BBP, DBP, DEHP, DNOP, DINP, DIDP, DMP, DEP and DIBP), Method of Test for Animal-Derived Ingredients in Foods- Qualitative Test of  Bovine, Swine, Chicken, Ovine and Fish Ingredient), Method of Test for Animal-Derived Ingredients in Foods- Qualitative Test of Ingredient,Sugar (Lactose, Fructose, Sucrose, Maltose and Glucose), Vitamin E, Synthetic Food Dyes, Propionic Acid, Sulfur Dioxide in Foods, Boric acid and its salts, Monacolin K, Beta-adrenergic agonists, Nitrite, Patulin, Citrinin, Vitamin C, Chloramphenicol, Thiamphenicol, Florfenicol, Method of Test for Plant-Derived Ingredients in Foods-Qualitative Test of Mango Ingredient, Method of Test for Plant-Derived Ingredients in Foods-Qualitative Test of Peanut Ingredient, Method of Test for Animal-Derived Ingredients in Foods-Qualitative Test of Swiftlet Ingredient, Method of Test for Fungous Ingredients in Foods-Test of Cordyceps sinensis Ingredient, Method of Test for Fungous Ingredients in Foods-Test of Cordyceps militaris Ingredient, Method of Test for Fungous Ingredients in Foods-Test of Antrodia cinnamomea Ingredient, Aflatoxin.
	2010.11.23~

2013.11.22

	006
	Weichuan foods corporation

(Research & Development Analytical Research Center)
	15F., No.98, Sec. 1, Xintai 5th Rd., Xizhi Dist., New Taipei City 221, Taiwan (R.O.C.)
(02)26967969-3016

http://www.weichuan.com.tw/
	2005.07.19
	Moisture, Ash, Solids, Crude Protein, Vitamin C, Acidity, Crude Fat and Formol nitrogen
	2013.11.22~

2016.11.21

	007
	SGS
Taiwan Ltd.
(Laboratory of Ultra Trace & Industrial Safety Hygiene Testing (UTIS))
	No. 38, Wu Chyuan 7th Road, New Taipei Industrial Park, Wu Ku District, New Taipei City, 24803, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(02)22993279＃7100

http://www.tw.sgs.com/zh_tw/home_tw_v2?
	2005.07.19
	, Heavy Metal(As, Pb, Cu, Hg) in Edible Fats and Oils, Heavy Metal(Pb, Cd) in Edible Mushrooms, Monacolin K, Citrinin. , Heavy Metal( Pb, Cd) in aquatic animals. 
	2013.11.22~
2016.11.21

	008
	FSI Taiwan -Asia Pacific Office
	No. 28, Aly. 15, Ln. 120, Sec. 1, Neihu Rd., Neihu Dist., Taipei City 114, Taiwan. (R.O.C.)
(02)8751-1232

http://www.fsi.net.tw/
	2005.12.05
	Salmonella, Staphylococcus aureus, Listeria monocytogenes, Malachite Green and its Metabolite, Malachite Green, Leucomalachite Green, LMG, Pyrimethamine, Melamine, Hydrogen peroxide in foods, -Agonists( clenbuterol、salbutamol、terbutaline、ractopamine、zilpaterol、cimaterol及tulobuterol) , coumarin,
	2012.11.07~

2015.11.06

	009
	Analytical Laboratory of Alcoholic Beverages, Gereral Research Institute of Taiwan Tabacco & Liquor Corporation
	No.13, Ln. 142, Sec. 6, Roosevelt Rd., Wenshan Dist., Taipei City 11673, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (02)2930-1792＃315

http://www.ttl.com.tw/home/home.aspx
	2005.12.05
	Methanol, Sulfur Dioxide and Pb in Alcoholic Beverages.
	99.11.01~

102.10.31

	10
	National Animal

Industry Foundation (Technical Service Center)
	No.2, Kung-Ye 5th Rd. Ping-Tung  Taiwan (R.O.C)

(08) 7230341-8227

http://www.naif.org.tw/main.aspx
	2006.07.25
	Pesticide Residues—DOH Regulation Multi-Residue Analysis (4), Method of Test for Pesticide Residues in Foods-Test of Dithiocarbamates, a Fungicide (2), Aerobic Plate Counts, Yeast and mold, Coliforms, Escherichia coli, Salmonella, Staphy1ococcus aureus, Vibrio parahaemolyticu, Listeria monocytogenes , Pseudomonas aeruginos, Listeria monocytogenes （Dairy Foods）, Bacillus cereus,  Escherichia coli O157:H7, Lactic Acid Bacteria， Clostridium perfringen,，Vibrio cholerae，athogenic E. coli, Fecal Streptococci, Enterobacter sakazakii,Campylobacter spp., Qualitative Screening Test for Animal-Derived Ingredients, Method of Test for Animal-Derived Ingredients in Foods- Qualitative Test of Ingredient (Swin, Bovine, Ovine, Chicken, Turkey, Ostrich), Method of Test for Plant-Derived Ingredients in Foods-Test of Ingredient（Chinese Onion、Leek、Garlic、Green Onion、Onion）, Nitrofuran Metabolites 、Multiresidue Analysis (2)（48 Items）, Tetracyclines, Antibiotic Substances, Malachite Green and its Metabolite, β-Agonists, Carbadox and its Metabolites, Antiprotozoal Drugs, Lasalocid, β-lactam antibiotics, Preservatives（12 Items）, Nitrite, Hydrogen Peroxide, Moisture, Ash, Milk Fat, Crude Protein, Crude Fat, Starch, Cholesterol, Water activity, Phosphorus, Free Fatty Acid, Peroxide Value, Complete Amino Acid, Aflatoxins
	2010.01.18~

2013.01.17

	011
	TSING-HUA TESTING & ANALYSIS CO. ,LTD
	No. 55, Chung-Ho St., Ju Bei City, Hsin Chu, Taiwan , R.O.C.
(03) 554-5022
http://www.tsing-hua.com.tw/
	2006.09.22
	Nitrite and Hydrogen Oxide.
	2010.07.20~

2013.07.19

	012
	National Cheng Kung University, Research Center for Environ-

mental Trace Toxic Substances (Analytical Laboratory for Trace Environ-

mental Pollutants)
	138 Sheng Li Road, Tainan 704, Taiwan, R.O.C
(06) 2353535-5812/5573

http://rcetts.rsh.ncku.edu.tw/bin/home.php
	2006.12.25
	Dioxin Analysis (Meat sample, Milk Product, Hen Eggs and Egg Products, Muscle Meat of Fish and Fishery Products and Products Thereof, Edible Oil, Vegetables, Fruits, Plants), Dioxin-like PCBs Analysis (Meat Sample, Milk Product, Hen Eggs and Egg products, Muscle Meat of Fish and Fishery Products and Products Thereof, Edible Oil, Vegetables, Fruits, Plants).
	2013.08.07~

2016.08.06

	013
	Worthies Engineering Consultants Corp. Environ-

mental and Ultratrace Lab
	No.32, Gongyequ 24th Rd., Nantun Dist., Taichung City 408, Taiwan (R.O.C.)
(04) 23501158
http://www.worthies.com.tw/service_dioxin.htm
	2006.12.25
	PCDD/PCDFs and DL-PCBs in meat

PCDD/PCDFs DL-PCBs in eggs

PCDD/PCDFs and DL-PCBs in oil

PCDD/PCDFs and DL-PCBs in fish

PCDD/PCDFs and DL-PCBs in milk
	2010.11.23

2013.11.22

	014
	TÜV Rheinland AIMEX Ltd.
Kaohsiung, Taiwan
	3F., No.3, S. 7th Rd., Cianjhen Dist., Kaohsiung 806, Taiwan R.O.C.
(07) 8317000

http://www.aimex.tw/CHT/index.asp
	2007.11.01
	Preservatives, Antioxidants, Sweeteners, Boric acid and Borax, Hydrogen Peroxide, Chloramphenicol、Thiamphenicol、Florfenicol、Malachite gree & Leucomalachite gree and Nitrofurans metabolism in food , Aerobic Plate Counts、Escherchia coli、Coliforms、Staphylococcus aureus、Mold & Yeast and Salmonella spp. in food, Coliforms、Pseudomonas aeruginosa、Fecal Streptococci in drinking water, Moisture, crude ash, crude protein in food, Maleic Acid and Maleic Anhydride 

in foods
	2011.03.11~
2014.03.10

	015
	Sun Dream Environmental Technology Corporation
(Food Hygiene Laboratory)
	No. 41, Taichung Industrial Park 36th Rd., Situn District, Taichung City 407, Taiwan

+886-4-23582525
http://www.sundream.com.tw/
	2007.12.28
	Nitrofuran Metabolites (Fishery Products), Melamine, Chloramphenicol, Thiamphenicol, and Florfenicol, Malachite Green and its Metabolite, Boric Acid and Borat, Hydrogen Peroxide of Foods, Hydrogen Peroxide of Disposable Chopsticks, Tetracyclines, Heavy Metals in Aquatic Animal (Pb, Cd), Heavy Metals in Edible Fats and Oils (As, Pb, Cu, Hg), Heavy Metals in Bottled and Packaged Drinking Water (As, Pb, Cd, Cu, Zn, Hg)
	2011.03.10~

2014.03.09

	016
	SGS TAIWAN LTD.

(Food Laboratory-
Kaohsiung)
	61, Kai-Fa Road, Nanzih Export Processing Zone, Kaohsiung 81170, Taiwan 
(07)301-2121# 3200

http://www.tw.sgs.com/zh_tw/home_tw_v2
	2008.05.01
	Aerobic Plate Counts, Escherchia coli, Coliforms, lactic acid bacteria, Fecal Streptococci, Pesudomonas aeruginosa, Salmonella, Mold and Yeast Count, Vibrio parahaemolyticus,

Bacillus cereus, Enteropathogenic Escherichia coli, 
Listeria monocytogenes in Dairy Foods, 

Listeria monocytogenes, Enterobacter sakazakii, Staphylococcus aureus,, Preservatives (acids, esters), Moisture, Ash, Crude Fat, Crude Protein, Color in Food, Acid value, Total Polar Compounds, Dietary Fiber, Sweeteners (Acesulfame Potassium, Saccharin, Dulcin and Cyclamate), Sugars( Fructose, Glucose, Sucrose, Maltose, Lactose), Erucic acid, Saturate fatty acid & trans fatty acid, Preservative(Propionic acid), Chloramphenicol, Florfenicol, Thiamphenicol, Malachite Green, Leucomalachite Green, Nitrofuran Metabolites, Animal-Derived Ingredients in Foods-Qualitative Screening Test, Animal-Derived Ingredients in Foods-Qualitative Test of Bovine Ingredient, Animal-Derived Ingredients in Foods-

Qualitative Test of Chicken Ingredient, Animal-Derived Ingredients in Foods- Qualitative Test of Swine Ingredient , Plant-Derived Ingredients in Foods-Test of Chinese Leek Ingredient, Multiresidue Analysis of β-Agonists, Tetracyclines, Multiresidue Analysis (2), Minerals (Ca, Cu, Fe, Mg, Mn, P, K, Na,Zn), Heavy Metals in Aquatic Animal (Pb,Cd), Heavy Metals in Edible Fats and Oils(As, Pb, Cu, Hg), Boric Acid, Honey Analysis (Moisture, Water insoluble, Schade unit, HMF, acidity), Vitamin A, Vitamin C, Caffeine,Phthalate Plasticizers
	2012.2.6~

2015.2.5

	017
	JOJIA BIO-TECH CO., LTD (Lab. of biological test)
	308 Jwu Liau Rd. Taish Dist., Kaohsiung City, Taiwan R.O.C.

(07) 651-7471
http://www.jojia.com/
	2008.05.01
	The Microbiological Testing of Drinking Water : Fecal Streptococci , Pseudomonas aeruginosa and Coliform.
	2011.11.17~

2014.11.16

	018
	General Standard Laboratory Co., LTD.
	6F., No.517, Sec. 3, Mingzhi Rd., Taishan Dist., New Taipei City 24355, Taiwan (R.O.C.)
(02) 2906-4369
http://www.fdalab.com.tw
	2008.12.18
	Moisture, Ash
	2012.08.01~

2015.08.01

	019
	Cheng Shiu University Super Micro Mass Research And Technology Center

(Food Analysis Laboratory)
	5F., No.840, Chengqing Rd., Niaosong Township, Kaohsiung County 833, Taiwan (R.O.C.)
(07) 731-0606＃2624

http://www2.csu.edu.tw/csitshow/micro/
	2009.04.16
	Chloramphenicol, Malachite Green, Leucomalachite Green, Nitrofuran Metabolites (AOZ, AMOZ, SC, AH), Caffeine, Preservatives (Benzoic Acid, Sorbic Acid, Dehydroacetic Acid) and Melamine.
	2009.04.16~

2012.04.15

	020
	A.G.V. Products Corp.

Food & Health Research Institute-Analytical Testing Center
	NO.11, Kung Yeh 2 Rd., MinHsiong Ind. District,Chiayi , Taiwan R.O.C.
(05) 221-1521＃760
http://www.agv.com.tw/
	2009.06.08
	Moisture, Ash, Crude Fat, Crude Protein, Preservatives (Benzoic acid, Sorbic acid, Dehydroacetic acid、Salicylic acid、p-hydroxybenzoic acid), Dietary fiber, Mineral (Na, Ca, Zn, Fe, Cu), Heavy Metal ( Pb，Cd) , Aerobic Plate Counts, Escherichi coli, Coliforms and, Preservatives ( methyl p-Hydroxybenzoate, ethyl p-Hydroxybenzoate, isopropyl p-Hydroxybenzoate, propyl p-Hydroxybenzoate, secbutyl p-Hydroxybenzoate, isobutyl p-Hydroxybenzoate and butyl p-Hydroxybenzoate)，Hydrogen peroxide
	2009.06.08~

2015.07.26

	021
	Sustainable Environment Research Laboratories, National Cheng Kung University.

 (Chemicals and Toxics Substances Analysis Laboratory)
	No.500, Sec. 3, Anming Rd., Annan District, Tainan City 70955, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (06)3840136

http://serc.ncku.edu.tw/index.php?lang=cht
	2009.08.13
	Pesticide Residue Testing

Method of Test for Pesticide Residues in Foods -Multiresidue Analysis(4)
	2012.11.06~

2015.11.05

	022
	Taiwan Eel and Shrimp Exporter Association Aquatic Product Inspection Center
	No.30,Jingoto Lin6 Hamlet Tatyan Village,Taoyuan County

(03)385-4645
http://www.apic.org.tw/
	2009.08.13
	Pesticide Residue Testing

1. Method of Test for Veterinary Drug Residues in 
Foods-Test of Malachite Green and its Metabolite
2. Method of Test for Veterinary Drug Residues in Foods- Test of Nitrofuran Metabolites
3. Method of Test for Veterinary Drug Residues in Foods- Test of Chloramphenicol, Thiamphenicol and Florfenicol
	2012.12.04 ~ 2015.12.03

	023
	UNI-PRESI-DENT ENTER-PRISES CORP. (Yongkang Quality Control Section)
	No. 301, Jhongjheng Rd., Yongkang Dist., Tainan City 71001, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (06)253-6789

http://www.uni-president.com.tw/
	2009.11.25
	Standard Plate Count, Escherichia coli , Coliforms Bacteria , Staphylococcus aureus  and  Bacillus cereus
	2013.01.02~

2016.01.01

	024
	China Grain Products Research & Development Institute
	No.223, Sec. 3, Zhongshan Rd., Bali Dist., New Taipei City 24941, Taiwan (R.O.C.) 

(02) 2610-1010 # 260

http://www.cgprdi.org.tw/
	2010.01.08
	Wet Gluten, Preservatives (including Benzoic acid, Sorbic acid, Dehydroacetic acid, Propionic acid, Salicylic acid, p-hydroxybenzoic acid, ethyl 

p-hydroxybenzoate, Isopropyl p-hydroxybenzoate, Methyl p-hydroxybenzoate, Propyl p-hydroxybenzoate, Isobutyl p-hydroxybenzoate, Secbutyl p-hydroxybenzoate and Butyl p-hydroxybenzoate.)

Aflatoxins (including B1, B2, G1and G2), Xylitol and Boric Acid and Borates, Ochratoxin A, Moisture, Ash, Total Amounts of Maleic Acid and Maleic Anhydride
	2013.11.22~

2016.11.21

	025
	Super Micro Mass Research and Technology Center, Cheng-Shiu University (Laboratory of environment analysis)
	840, Chengcing Rd., Niaosong District, Kaohsiung City 833, Taiwan (R.O.C)

+886-7-7310606 ext 3042
http://www2.csu.edu.tw/csitshow/micro/index-1.htm
	2010.01.22
	PCDD/Fs and dioxin like PCB in food
	2013.05.08~

2016.05.07

	026
	Testing and Analysis Center for Food and Cosmetics, Hungkuang University
	No.1018, Sec.6, Taiwan Blvd., Shalu Dist., Taichung City 43302, Taiwan (R.O.C.).
(04)2631-8652

http://web.hk.edu.tw/~tacfc/index.files/options_basic_7.html
	2010.03.08
	Sulfur Dioxide in foods, Sulfur Dioxide in Disposable Chopsticks, Boric Acid and Borates in Foods, Monacolin K and Citrinin in Anka products.

Screening Test for Animal-Derived Ingredients, Qualitative Test of Chicken Ingredient, Qualitative Test of Swine Ingredients, Qualitative Test of Bovine Ingredients, Qualitative Test of Ovine Ingredients, Qualitative Test of Onion Ingredient, Qualitative Test of Fish Ingredients, Test of Green Onion Ingredient, Qualitative Test of Chinese Leek Ingredient, Test of Garlic Ingredient and Test of Chinese Onion Ingredient). Test for Food Microorganisms-Test of Norovirus, Test for Food Microorganisms-Test of Hepatitis A Virus, Test for Food Microorganisms-Test of Sapovirus
	2013.03.25~

2016. 03. 24

	027
	HWAYO TECH & LAB CO., LTD.
(Pharmaceutical, Food & Cosmetics Laboratory)
	2F, No. 610, Zhongzheng Rd., Xinzhuang Dist., New Taipei City 24255, Taiwan
TEL: +886-2-2906-0887
FAX: +886-2-2906-0930
http://www.hwayo.com.tw/
	2010.05.24
	Preservatives:
(benzoic acid), (sorbic acid), (dehydroacetic acid),
(p-hydroxybenzoic acid), (salicylic acid),

(methyl p-hydroxybenzoate), (ethyl p-hydroxybenzoate), (isopropylp-hydroxybenzoate), (propyl p-hydroxybenzoate), (secbutyl p-hydroxybenzoate), 

isobutyl p-hydroxybenzoate , Butyl p-hydroxybenzoate
	2010.05.24~
2013.05.23
In renewal process

	028
	Best Testing & Analysis Corp.( Drug and Food Laboratory)
	14F., No. 716, Zhongzheng Rd., Zhonghe Dist., New Taipei City 23552, Taiwan  (02)8228-0770

http://www.lotun.com.tw/ 
	2010.05.26
	Moisture, Ash, Crude Protein, Crude Fat, Ethanol and  Methanol, Sulfur Dioxide and Pb in Alcoholic Beverages.
	2010.05.26~

2013.05.25

	029
	SGS Taiwan Ltd.

Chemical Laboratory-

Taipei
	33, Wu Chuan Rd., New Taipei Industrial Park, New Taipei City 24803, Taiwan(R.O.C) 

(02) 2299-3279 

http://www.tw.sgs.com/zh_tw/home_tw_v2 
	2010.06.03
	Foods-Na, 

Migration test (Pb、Cd)：Glass, porcelain, and enameled utensils or containers；(a)More than 2.5 cm in depth but not more than 1.1 L of its capacity. (b) More than 2.5 cm in depth and more than 1.1 L of its capacity. (c) Not more than 2.5 cm in depth or unable to be filled up with liquid.,
Migration test (Pb、Cd)：Metal cans for dried food (oily or fatty foods excluded)
Material test item and passing standard (Pb, Cd)：Plastics, Polyvinylchloride (PVC), Polyvinylidene-dichloride (PVDC), Polyethylene (PE) and polypropylene (PP), Polystyrene (PS), Poly (ethylene terephthalate)(PET), Plastics with formaldehyde as raw material for synthesis, Poly (methyl- methacrylate)(PMMA), Polyamide (PA, Nylon), (Polymethylpentene)(PMP), Rubber--except milk feeders for babies, Rubber-- milk feeders for babies, Polycarbonate(PC), Polycarbonate (PC)--feeding bottle, Polyphenylene sulfone ( PPSU)--feeding bottle, Polyethersulfone ( PES)--feeding bottle, Polylactic acid(PLA), Plastics with formaldehyde-melamine as raw material for synthesis
Bisphenol A：Polycarbonate (PC)--feeding bottle, Polycarbonate (PC)--except feeding bottle, Polyphenylene sulfone ( PPSU)--feeding bottle, Polyethersulfone ( PES)--feeding bottle
Migration test (DBP、DEHP)：Plastics

Migration test (consumption of potassium permanganate)：Plastics, Polyvinylchloride (PVC), Polyvinylidene-dichloride (PVDC), Polyethylene (PE) and polypropylene (PP), Polystyrene (PS), Poly (ethylene terephthalate)(PET), Poly (methyl- methacrylate)(PMMA), Polyamide (PA, Nylon), (Polymethylpentene)(PMP), Polycarbonate (PC), Polycarbonate (PC)-- except feeding bottle, Polyphenylene sulfone ( PPSU)--feeding bottle, Polyethersulfone ( PES)--feeding bottle, Polylactic acid(PLA)
Migration test (Residues after evaporation)：Metal Cans, Polyethylene (PE), polypropylene (PP), (Polymethylpentene)(PMP), Poly (methyl- methacrylate)(PMMA), Polyvinylchlori-de (PVC), Polystyrene (PS), Poly (ethylene terephthalate)(PET), Polyvinylidene-dichloride (PVDC), Polyamide (PA, Nylon), 

Paper—those in which the portion directly in contact with food is paper pulp, Rubber--except milk feeders for babies, Plastics with formaldehyde as raw material for synthesis, Rubber-- milk feeders for babies, Plastics with formaldehyde-melamine as raw material for synthesis, Polycarbonate (PC), Polycarbonate (PC)-- except feeding bottle, Polyphenylene sulfone ( PPSU)--feeding bottle, Polyethersulfone ( PES)--feeding bottle, Polylactic acid(PLA)
Migration test (Vinyl chloride monomer)：Metal Can
Migration test (Heavy metals(Not more than 1ppm)(as Pb))：Polyethylene (PE), Polypropylene (PP), Plastics, (Polymethylpentene)(PMP), Poly(methyl- methacrylate)(PMMA), Polyvinylchloride (PVC), Polystyrene (PS), Poly (ethylene terephthalate)(PET), Polyvinylidene-dichloride (PVDC), Polyamide (PA, Nylon), Polycarbonate (PC), Paper—those in which the portion directly in contact with food is paper pulp, Rubber--except milk feeders for babies, Rubber-- milk feeders for babies, Polycarbonate (PC)--except feeding bottle, Polyphenylene sulfone ( PPSU)--feeding bottle, Polyethersulfone ( PES)--feeding bottle, Polylactic acid(PLA)
Migration test (Methyl-methacrylate monomer)：Poly(methylmethacrylate)(PMMA)

Material test (Dibutyltin)：Polyvinylchloride (PVC)

Material test (Cresylphosphate)：Polyvinylchloride (PVC)

Material test (Vinyl chloride)：Polyvinylchloride (PVC)

Material test (Volatile compounds)：Polystyrene (PS)

Material test (Vinylidene-dichloride monomer)：Polyvinylidene-dichloride (PVDC)
Migration test (Caprolactam monomer)：Polyamide (PA, Nylon)

Migration test (Zn)：Rubbers, Rubber--except milk feeders for babies, Rubber-- milk feeders for babies

Migration test (As)：Paper—those in which the portion directly in contact with food is paper pulp, Metal Cans
Migration test (Formaldehyde)：Paper—those in which the portion directly in contact with food is paper pulp, Plastic coated paper products, Rubber--except milk feeders for babies, Rubber-- milk feeders for babies, Plastics with formaldehyde as raw material for synthesis, Metal cans, Plastics with formaldehyde-melamine as raw material for synthesis
Migration test (Chloroform)：Paper—those in which the portion directly in contact with food is paper pulp, Metal cans

Migration test (Methyl-methacrylate monomer)：Poly(methylmethacrylate)(PMMA)

Material test(2-Mercaptoimidazoline)：Rubber--except milk feeders for babies

Migration test (phenol)：Rubber--except milk feeders for babies, Plastics with formaldehyde as raw material for synthesis, Rubber-- milk feeders for babies, Metal cans, Plastics with formaldehyde-melamine as raw material for synthesis
Material test (Ba)：Polyvinylidene-dichloride (PVDC)

Migration test (Sb)：Poly (ethylene terephthalate)(PET)

Migration test (Ge)：Poly(ethylene terephthalate)(PET)

Migration test (As)：Metal cans

Migration test (Pb)：Metal cans

Migration test (Cd)：Metal cans

Migration test (Epichlorohydrin monomer)：Metal cans

Material test (Fluorescent brightening agent)：Paper—those in which the portion directly in contact with food is plant fiber, Paper—those in which the portion directly in contact with food is plastics, Paper—those in which the portion directly in contact with food is paper pulp, CNS14392, P2084 Paper for kitchen.

Material Identification：Plastics, Polyvinylchlori-de (PVC), Polyvinylidene-dichloride (PVDC), Polyethylene (PE), polypropylene (PP), Polystyrene (PS), Poly (ethylene terephthalate)(PET), Polyamide (PA, Nylon),Phenol formaldehyde resin, Urea formaldehyde resin, Plastics with formaldehydemelamine as raw material for synthesis, Polycarbonate(PC), Polyethersulfone(PES), Polyphenylene sulfone(PPSU), Polylactic acid(PLA)
Heat Resistance Test：Plastics
Migration test (melamine)：Plastics with formaldehyde-melamine as raw material for synthesis
Migration test (total of lactic acid)：Polylactic acid(PLA)
	2013.12.06~

2016.12.05

	030
	National Chiayi University
Aquaculture Analytical Service Lab.
	No. 300, Syuefu Rd., Chiayi City 60004, Taiwan (R.O.C.) 
Tel:886-5-2717845
http://www.ncyu.edu.tw/atsc/bulletin.aspx?bulletin_sn=3510 
	2010.06.09
	Malachite Green and Leucomalachite Green.
	2010.06.09~

2013.06.08

	031
	Sin-Shih Quality Control Section, Uni-president Enterprises Corp.
	No.7, Daying Village, Sinshih Dist, Tainan County 74443, Taiwan R.O.C.
(06)599-1511

http://www.uni-president.com.tw/ 
	2010.06.10
	Total Bacteria Count, Escherichia coli and Coliforms. Lactic Acid Bacteria.
	2013.11.22~

2016.11.21

	032
	MEIHO UNIVER-

SITY

( Analysis Center for Aqua- & Agriculture)
	23 , Pingkuang Rd., Neipu, Pingtung, Taiwan, 91202,

R. O. C.

(08)779-9821

ext.8366

http://203.71.232.55/meihobt/main.htm
	2010.07.15
	Pb(alcoholic beverages); Sulfur dioxide(alcoholic beverages); Melamine & Cyanuric Acid; Pb and Cd; Benzoic acid,Sorbic acid,Dehydroacetic acid,Parabenzoic acid,Salicylic acid, Methylparaben,Ethylparaben,Isopropylparaben,Propylparaben,Secbutylparaben,Isobutylparaben,Butylparaben; Benzoic acid,Sorbic acid(alcoholic beverages); Cochineal Red A, Erythrosine,Tartrazine,Sunset Yellow FCF,Brilliant Blue,Indigo Carmine,Fast Green FCF,Allura Red Ac; Acesulfame potassium,Saccharin,Dulcin,Cyclamate; Tetracycline,Oxytetracycline hydrochloride,Chlortetracycline,

Doxycycline hyclate,4-epimer-tetracycline,

4-epimer-oxytetracycline,4-epimer-chlortetracycline; Malachite Green(MG),Leucomalachite Green(LMG); Clopidol,Sulfadiazine,Sulfathiazole,Sulfamerazine,

Ormethoprim,Sulfamethazine,Sulfaquinoxaline,Furazolidone,Sulfamonomethoxine,Ethopabate,Sulfadimethoxine,Sulfamethoxazole;Sulfameter; 3-amino-2-oxazolidinone(AOZ),

3-amino-5-morpholinomethyl-1,3-oxazolidin-2-one(AMOZ),Semicarbazide hydrochloride (SC),

1-aminohydantoin hydrochloride(AH); Oxolinic acid (OXA),

Flumequin,Danofloxacin, Enrofloxacin, Sarafloxacin, Norfloxacin,Difloxacin,Ciprofloxacin; Patulin; Citrinin; Aflatoxin(B1,B2,G1,G2); Ochratoxin A; Methyl Mercury; Veterinary Drug Residues in Foods-Method for Multiresidue Analysis (2); Multiresidue Analysis of β-Agonists; Phthalates in food.(BBP,DBP,DEHP,DNOP,DINP, DIDP.); 
	2010.07.15~

2013.07.14

	033
	SGS Taiwan Ltd

(Food Laboratory-

Taichung)
	No. 9, 14th Rd., Taichung Industrial Park, Taichung City, Taiwan
 (04) 2359-1515

http://www.sgs.com.tw
	2010.07.20
	Aerobic plate count, Coliforms and Escherichia coli.
	2013.11.22~

2016.11.21

	034
	NATIONAL PINGTUNG UNIVERSITY of SCIENCE and TECHNOLOGY(Center  for Agricultural and Aquacultural Product Inspection and Certification )
	N0.1,Shuefu Rd.,Neipu, Pingtung 91201,Taiwan 

(08) 774-0219

http://www.caapic.npust.edu.tw
	2010.08.19
	Test of Multiresidue Analysis of pesticides- Analysis (2), (4), Moisture Content, Ash, Crude Fat, Crude Protein, Total Count, Coliforms, 3-amino-5-morpholinomethyl-1, 3-oxazolidin-2-one (AMOZ), 3-amino-2-oxazolidinone (AOZ) , Semicarbazide (SC), 1-Aminohydantoin (AH) ), Malachite Green and Leucomalachite Green and Chloramphenicol and Sulfur Dioxide, Heavy metal (Cd、Pb ) in Rice, Melamine.
	2010.08.19~

2013.08.18

	035
	I-MEI FOODS CO., LTD.

(I-MEI FOODS CO., LTD. LABORATORY)
	338

11. SEC. 1, NAN KUNG ROAD. LU-CHU, TAOYUAN, TAIWAN

(03) 322-2406

http://www.imeifoods.com.tw/ 
	2010.08.30
	Fatty Acids (Saturated, Monounsaturated, Polyunsaturated, trans Fatty Acids), Sulfur Dioxide in Foods, Preservatives (Benzoic Acid, Dehydroacetic Acid, Sorbic Acid) , Moisture, Ash, Protein, Milk Fat, Melamine, Aerobic Plate Count, Escherichia Coli, Coliforms and Lactic Acid Bacteria. Phthalates(BBP, DBP, DEHP, DNOP, DINP, DIDP, DMP, DEP, DIBP), Preservatives(p-hydroxy benzoate, Methyl p-hydroxy benzoate, Ethyl p-hydroxy benzoate, Propyl p-hydroxy benzoate, Isopropyl p-hydroxy benzoate, Butyl p-hydroxy benzoate, isobutyl p-hydroxybenzoate ,secbutyl p-hydroxy benzoate, Salicylic acid), Biphenyl, Borate, Propionic Acid, β-Agonists ( clenbuterol, salbutamol, terbutaline, ractopamine, zilpaterol, cimaterol, tulobuterol )

Chloramphenicol, Thiamphenicol, Florfenicol
	2010.08.30~

2013.08.29

	036
	Blue Formosa Environmental Technology Corporation
	No.57, Aly. 68, Ln. 750, Zihciang Rd., Yongkang, Tainan City 710, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(06)2010769
	2010.10.05
	1. Heavy metals in packaged drinking water (As、Cu、Zn、Cr、Fe、Mn、Ni).

2. pH in packaged drinking water .
	2013.10.04

	037
	Public   Health  Bureau Yilan   County
	No.287, Sec. 2, Nuzhong  Rd., Yilan City, Yilan County26051, Taiwan (R.O.C.)
(+886)3-9322634

http://www.ilshb.gov.tw
	2010.12.15
	Boric acid and Borat, Hydrogen Peroxide, Aerobic plate count, Coliforms, Escherichia coli. Pesticide Residue Testing(Method of Test for Pesticide Residues in Foods - Multiresidue Analysis (3)). Flavoring Agents (Acesulfame Potassium, Saccharin, Dulcin, Cyclamate), Sulfur Dioxide in Foods, Preservatives.
	2014.01.24~

2017.01.23

	038
	Public Health Bureau of Hsin-Chu County Government
	No.1,Guang-Ming 7th St., Chu-bei City, Hsinchu ounty 30295, Taiwan (R.O.C.)
（03）5518160 http://www.hcshb.gov.tw/index.jsp
	2013.01.06
	Propionic Acid, Aerobic plate count, Escherichia Coli, Coliforms
	2013.01.06~

2016.01.05

	039
	Public Health Bureau, Taitung County　
	No.336, Bo-ai Rd., Taitung City, Taitung County 950, Taiwan (R.O.C.)
(089)323370

http://www.ttshb.gov.tw/
	2013.12.27
	Hydrogen Peroxide

Formaldehyde
Antioxidants
	2013.12.27~

2016.12.26

	040
	Chiayi County Health Burea (Laboratory Section)
	No.3, E. Sec., Sianghe 2nd Rd., Taibao City, Chiayi County 61249, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (+886)5-3620600 http://www.cyshb.gov.tw
	2010.12.23
	Preservatives
Boric acid and Borate
Hydrogen Peroxide

Nitrite
Heavy metals in packaged drinking water (As, Cu, Zn, Hg, Pb, Cd)
	2014.01.24~

2017.01.23

	041
	Hualien County Health Bureau ,Examination Section
	No.200, Sinsing Rd.,Hualien City, Hualien County 970, Taiwan, R.O.C

(03)8227141 http://www.hlshb.gov.tw
	2013.12.27
	Nitrite
Sulfur Dioxide
	2013.12.27~

2016.12.26

	042
	Health Bureau,

Changhua County Laboratory Section
	No. 162, Sec.2, Zhongshan Road, Changhua City, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

04-7115141-601

http://www.chshb.gov.tw
	2013.12.27
	Hydrogen Peroxide, Sulfur Dioxide, Coloring agents, Sweeteners, Boric Acid and Borate,
Caffeine, Vitamine E, Preservatives

	2013.12.27~

2016.12.26

	043
	Chiayi City Health Bureau. (Laboratory Section)
	No.1, Deming Road, Chiayi City 60097, Taiwan (ROC)

+886-5-2338066
http://www.cichb.gov.tw/
	2011.01.13
	Nitrite, Hydrogen Peroxide, 

Method of Test for Pesticide Residues in Foods-Multi-Residue Analysis (4), Preservatives, Boric Acid and Borate, 
	2013.12.27~

2016.12.26

	044
	Prevision Medical Corp.
	4F., No.69-7, Sec. 2, Jhongjheng E. Rd., Danshuei Dist., New Taipei City 25170, Taiwan (R.O.C.)
(02) 2809-2113＃12

http://www.previsionmed.com/
	2011.01.14
	Melamine
	2011.01.14

	045
	AXin Scientific Co.,Ltd.
	1F, No.60, Yuandong St., Lungjing Dist, Taichung City 434, Taiwan R.O.C.

TEL：886-4-26338389

http://www.axin.com.tw/
	2011.01.14
	Preservatives, Sulfur Dioxide , Aflatoxins, Hydrogen Peroxide, Food Dyes, Citrinin。
	2011.01.14~

2014.01.13

	046
	YUNGSHIN PHARM IND. CO. LTD. (EYES Testing Laboratory)
	No.27, Gong 9th Rd., Dajia Dist., Taichung City 437, Taiwan (R.O.C.).

886-4-26815181 Ext. 524

http://www.eyeslab.com/
	2011.01.14
	Aerobic Plate Count, Escherichia Coli., Coliforms, Yeast and Mold Count, Enterobacter sakazakii.
	2011.01.14~

2014.01.13

	047
	Sinphar Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd Testing Laboratory
	No. 84, Chung Shan Village, Tung-Shan Shine, I-Lan County 269, Taiwan (R.O.C.)
(03) 9581101

http://www.sinphar.com/
	2011.01.18
	Melamine
	2011.01.18~
2014.01.17

	048
	Laboratory, Department of Health, Taipei City Government
	No. 111, Sec. 2, Shipai Rd., Beitou Dist., Taipei City 112, Taiwan 

(02)28280102

http://www.health.gov.tw
	2011.01.19
	Heavy Metal in Bottled Water ( Pb, Cu, Cd, Zn ), Nitrite, 

Aerobic Plate Count, Antioxidants, Melamine, Hydrogen Peroxide. Escherichia Coli, Coliforms
	2011.01.19~

2014.01.18

	049
	Keelung City Health Bureau
	No.2, Gong-Jian Rd., Cidu District, Keelung City 20647, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(02) 2452-9859

http://www.klchb.gov.tw/
	2011.01.19
	Hydrogen Peroxide, Boric Acid and Borate, Artificial Sweetness, Food Dyes, Sulfur Dioxide, Propionic Acid, Preservatives, Heavy Metal(Pb, Cd) in Edible Mushrooms
	2014.01.22~
2017.01.21

	050
	Public Health Bureau of Miaoli County Goverment
	No.6, Guofu Rd. , Miaoli City , 
Miaoli County 36059, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

037-336729
	2011.02.15
	Preservatives (Benzoic Acid, Dehydroacetic Acid and  Sorbic Acid), Methanol in Alcoholic Beverages.
	2011.02.15~2014.02.14

	051
	Bureau of Health, Kaohsiung City Government
Kaohsiung, Taiwan
	7F, No.132-1,

Kaisyuan 2nd Rd., Lingya District, Kaohsiung City 80276, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

07- 7134000#8101
	2010.02.17
	Pesticide Residues -Multiresidue Analysis (222), Hydrogen Peroxide, Sweeteners(Acesulfame Potassium, Saccharin, Dulcin and Cyclamate), Heavy Metal in Bottled Water ( Cu, Zn ), Boric Acid and Borate.,Vit-E(dl- α-tocopherol, dl-α-tocopheryl acetate),Nitrite, Preservatives, Aerobic Plate Count, Coliforms, Pseudomonas aeruginosa, Mold and Yeast count , Staphylococcus aureus, Fecal Streptococcocci, Cactus bacillus, Veterinary Drug Residues -Multiresidue Analysis (2), Tetracyclines, Escherichia coli
	2014.03.18~

2017.03.17

	052
	Department of Health, Tainan City Government
	No.163,Dang Shing Rd.,Hsin-Ying Dust.,Tainan City,Taiwan,R.O.C

http://www.tainan.gov.tw/tainan/
	2011.03.08
	 Preservatives, Nitrite, Hydrogen Peroxide, Artificial Sweeteners, Sulfur Dioxide, Boric Acid and Borates, Heavy Metal(Hg) in Rice, β-Agonists ( clenbuterol, salbutamol, terbutaline, ractopamine, zilpaterol, cimaterol, tulobuterol )
	2014.08.05~

2017.08.04

	053
	Health Bureau, Taichung City Government
	No.136, Jhongsing Rd., Fongyuan Dist., Taichung City 42053, Taiwan ,R.O.C.
886 - 4 - 25265394 
http://www.health.taichung.gov.tw/internet/main/index.aspx
	2011.03.10
	Preservative, Pesticide Residues in Foods-Test of Dithiocarbamates, a Fungicide (2),Hydrogen Peroxide,
Boric acid and its salts, Pesticide Residues— Multi-Residue Analysis (4)
	2013.12.27~

2016.12.26

	054
	Bureau of Public Health, 
Taoyuan County Government
	No.55, Xianfu Rd., Taoyuan City, Taoyuan County 330, Taiwan (R.O.C.)
886-33-340935
http://www.tychb.gov.tw/en/ 
	2011.03.24
	Hydrogen Peroxide, Sulfur Dioxide

Preservatives, Aerobic Plate count, Coliforms, Pseudomonas aeruginosa, Fecal streptococci, Preservatives, Artificial Sweeteners, Caffeine, Boric Acid, Coloring agents, Escherichia coli, Tetracyclines, Antiprotozoal drugs, Chloramphenicols.
	2014.08.05~

2017.08.04

	055
	Public Health Bureau，
Yunlin County
	Address:

NO.34，Fuwen Rd

Douliu County 64054 Taiwan
(05) 533-0556

http://www.ylshb.gov.tw/
	2011.04.26
	Aerobic Plate Count , Coliforms, Escherichia coli , Hydrogen Peroxide, Artificial Sweeteners, Preservatives, Nitrite, Fecal Streptococci, Pseudomonas aeruginosa, Coliforms in Bottled

and Packaged Drinking Water, Sulfur Dioxide(food), Antioxidants, propanoic acid, Boric acid, 
Methods of Test for Food Utensils, Containers and Packages ─ Test of Plastics with Formaldehyde-Melamine as Raw Material for Synthesis- Dissolution test(Phenol, Formaldehyde, Melamine, Evaporation residue)
 
	2014.04.10~

2017.04.09

	056
	Metal Industries Research & Development Centre –ULTRA TRACE LABORATORY
	1001 Kaonan Highway, Kaohsiung, Taiwan 81160

http://www.mirdc.org.tw
	2011.04.26
	Chloramphenicol
Malachite Green and its Metabolite
	2011.04.26~

2014.04.25

	057
	Electronics Testing Center, Taiwan- Green Products Testing Lab.
	No. 8, Lane 29, Wen-Ming Rd., Guishan Shiang Taoyuan County 33383, Taiwan, (R.O.C.)

http://www.etc.org.tw/cubekm/front/bin/home.phtml 
	101.02.17
	Phthalate(Food)
	101.02.17~

104.02.16

	058
	Public Health Department, New Taipei City Govenment
	No.192-1, yingshi Rd, Banciao District, New Taipei City 22001, Taiwan (ROC)

+886-2-2257-7155
http://www.health-en.ntpc.gov.tw/web/Home?command=display&page=flash 
	2012.04.19
	Boric acid, Hydrogen Peroxide, Preservatives, Test of Multiresidue Analysis of pesticides- Analysis (4), Aerobic Plate Count, Coliforms, Escherichia coli, Staphylococcus aureus, Salmonellae, Coloring agents, Artificial Sweetness
	2012.04.19~ 2015.04.18

	059
	National Chung Hsing University(Pesticide Residue Analysis Center)
	250 Kuo-Kuang Rd., Taichung 40227, Taiwan R.O.C.

http://www.prac.nchu.edu.tw
	2012.4.19
	Phthalates in food. (BBP, DBP, DEHP, DNOP, DINP, DIDP.)
	2012.04.19~

2015.04.18

	060
	
	
	
	
	

	061
	Sheng Chang

Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd (Sheng Chang Testing Center )
	Address: No. 436, Sec. 6, Minzu Road, Zhongli City, Taoyuan County, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

TEL: 886-3-4909682＃872

FAX: 886-3-4201998

http://www.herb.com.tw/front/bin/home.phtml
	2012.04.19
	Determination of phthalates in foods, Aflatoxins
	2012.04.19~

2015.04.18

	062
	National Taiwan Ocean University Department of Aquaculture Inspection Center
	NO.2 Pei-Ning Road, Keelung ,Taiwan 20224,R.O.C.
	2012.05.21
	Malachite Green 、Leucomalachite Green、
Chloramphenicol、Thiamphenicol 、Florfenicol
	2012.05.21~
2015.05.20

	063
	Public Health Bureau, 
Pingtung  County Government
	No.272, Zihyou Rd., Pingtung City, Pingtung County 90054, Taiwan (R.O.C.) 

TEL: 886-8-7370002~4
http://www.ptshb.gov.tw/en/style/front001/bexfront.php 
	2012.07.06
	Boric Acid and Borates, Nitrite,β-Agonists ( clenbuterol, salbutamol, terbutaline, ractopamine, zilpaterol, cimaterol, tulobuterol )
	2012.07.06~

2015.07.05

	064
	UNI-PRESI-DENT ENTER-PRISES CORP. (Food Safety Center Food Safety Laboratory)
	No. 301, Jhongjheng Rd., Yongkang Dist., Tainan City 71001, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (06)253-6789

http://www.uni-president.com.tw/
	2014.01.03
	Nitrofuran Metabolites (AOZ, AMOZ, SC, AH)；Antioxidants(PG、TBHQ、NDGA、BHA、BHT) ；Chloramphenicol、Thiamphenicol 、Florfenicol
	2012.7.24~

2015.7.23

	065
	Public Health Bureau, Hsinchu city  Government
	No.1, Ln. 20, Jiangong 2nd Rd., East Dist., Hsinchu City 300, Taiwan (R.O.C.)
Tel: 03-5723515 http://dep.hcchb.gov.tw/_file/2192/upload/english/index.html 
	2012.09.13
	Formaldehyde, Caffeine
	2012.09.13~

2015.09.12

	066
	Public Health Bureau, Nantou County Goverment
	No.6, Fusing Rd., Nantou City, Nantou County 54062, Taiwan (R.O.C.)
+886-49-2222473
http://www.ntshb.gov.tw/english/index.asp
	2013.06.25
	Aerobic Plate Count, Coliforms, Escherichia coli, Heavy Metal(Pb, Cd) in Rice
	2013.06.25-

2016.06.24

	067
	Kaohsiung Medical University

International Standard Toxicology Laboratory
	100,Shih-Chuan 1st Road,Kaohsiung,80708,Taiwan (R.O.C.)
+886-7-312-1101#2023

http://envmed.kmu.edu.tw/index_046_3.html
	2013.12.25
	Melamine, Heavy Metal in Bottled Water ( As, Pb, Cu, Zn, Cd, Hg )
	2013.12.26-

2016.12.25

	068
	ABM International Labs Inc.
	No.22, Jianguo Rd., Neipu Township, Pingtung County 91252, Taiwan (R.O.C)
	2013.12.27
	Aerobic Plate Count, Coliforms, Escherichia coli, Salmonella
	2013.12.27-

2016.12.26

	069
	President Chain Store Corp. (Quality Restriction Laboratory)
	No.37, Beiyuan Rd., Zhongli City, Taoyuan County 320, Taiwan (R.O.C)
	2014. 03.12
	Nitrofuran Metabolites (AOZ, AMOZ, SC, AH)
	2014.03.12-

2017.03.11


